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II
1'1
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CCR-B21
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b6
b7C



CCR-B22
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CCR-B25
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bl
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bl
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b7C
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CCR-B32
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bl
b3
b6
b7C



bl
b3
b6
b7C



bl
b3
b6
b7C



bl
b3
b6
b7C



~ TFOS/TFMU REQUESTS

DRV
BT

FBIHQ/CTD/TFOS/TFMU, JEH 4913,
b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C

bl
b3



IIII

______---11: GFL Rl"1# : 4 9 13 11....- ...J

CCR-839

b6
b7C



bl

'Sb3
I b6

b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

I I<??????????':~c"????????????????>
Wednesday, June 16,20101:43:54 PM

I I
I 11)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

~·~·~·~I~·I~·~···:~·~~·~·I·~I::···
NON-RECOR'O '\..

----IFrom:
Sent: Il!!VVl!!l'edm'nel!!!'s""'aa'l'rly,-jrmun'll!!e~I~6,..,2.,.,.OImOr""'2""'l:3~6'rJ1Pilll"'Vi....
To:
Cc:
Subject:

ASSIFIED

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

c::::::::J b 6

"..: bl
b3
b6
b7C



Thank you!c=J b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

Cc:
Subject:

------r----------..,----
From:
Sent:
To:

o bl
b3
b6

f1b7C
b7D

Just an FYI.

D b6
b7C_____---r-------------,

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
bl
b3

nn

b6
b7C

NON-RECORD

Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAS

From:
Sent:
To:

D
bl

• b3



Thanks,

c:=J

SENSITIVE BUT

CCR-842

b6
b7C



b6
b7C

RE: Flotilla passengers

b6I ~?????????????????b7C-?????????>

IT"eSday, Auqust 17,20109'56'09 AM

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

S~ET
~415

bl
b3

•

o b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
....:.:;.;="""""-=;.:;;.:..,;:.:....<..:=::.==.:...:..:...-------------b7c

Fro;:;:;;---I,=-"""":",_:--"""":",",:",:","":,,:,,:~~,,,:,,,:,,,:_
~~~t: ITuesday, August 17, 2010 6:31 PM

Cc:

Subject: Flotilla passengers

SE

HiD b6
....- b7C ----------------------------bl

b3
b6

r--------""l'";~""n"I'I!"'1'!!"""mT'"rrnT'm"'I1I"117'1"\m5'i"'!'l"I"IT"I!'I'T'!'I'I"i!5"''IT'''""''''!Tm~~'l!'mTrm'n7i''ITT'''!!rrT'''F'T''':'i:rnTT;__-b7C

Can you verbally tell them we have nothing or b7Eb7D
'L-_....I'"'aying we have nothing? I don't want to appear uncooperative with them, so

I'd appreciate any guidance you can offer on this.

b6
b7C

IThanks,
b6
b7C



bl
b3
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

I ~??????????????????????????????>
Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:51 :34 PM

I I
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

............................................................................................................. ·.·.·lsi ~~
se)t(ETI.'~mlll\,l~ORI\I
RECOR~ lIS)

ok

bl
b3
b7E

b6
From: I I b7C

~~~~: I::';""" Se_"'" '" 1010"" PM L~~c
Subject: ~ :L..""'t"'"" ---J1 bl

~~~~(QB~Nt'BN b3

Can you put this in an EC to 1 ....Jlfile?

Tllnoks,

c::=J

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

t

bl
b3
b7E

Fro;:;:;;---I"""EEWil:aii:::se;;itWiiitJi9:J:iijCiiJ[:il.~ b6Sent: I'" b7C
To:

Good Afternoon,

bl
ISlb3

b6
b7C



Respectfully,

I I b6
Intelligence Analyst b7C
Counter Terrorism Division (CTD)b7E
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Interaaencv Financial Operations Unit (IFOU)

•

bl
b3
b6
b7C



From:
<????????????????????????????????>

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

RE: Request

IFrday, June 18, 2010 7:04:47 AMSent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments: 1'-- __------.. -;;-. ~....III~} ..

S~T1IN~RN
RECORD 8atTE

c _
u

bl
b3
b6
b7C

I~.....,.......,........,......,...--
Financial Analyst
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)
JEH Room 4913

b6
b7C

IRepll"""" are like aiiy mJ machine - they're either a benefit or a hazard.
my problem."

If they're a benefit, it's not

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

F~~-~:rrinalMessage----- t ..g;;' L""m'""'e""'a.,.oe"""s,..,a""'a-,,-J...'-IO"""e'"'j...e.......'...o....j ...O...'..,.j...e...
L

~~C

I"=""",,=,,,~-=-=,,:,,""=,"_--=-- ---,f---------_.....I
Subject: FW: R,uest

S~~ETIIN9<ORN
RECORD 800-TE

Good Afternoorj

I

bl
b3
b6
b7C



Respectfully,

I I
Intelligence Analyst
Counter Terrorism Division (CTD)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)

I,nt.rao.ney Finanejal 0Jrations UnO (IFOU)
b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

-----O,iOinal Messaoe----­
From: !::-:-.---.......-..,...,.....,..,,..,...,...,....,..,...,,,,.,..,._.....ISf F[i~F;· 11 2Q1Q 21Q pM

r:,eCI;~ ~equeSI
S~II~RN
RECORD 8'~-TE

b6
b7C

Thanks,

b6
b7CII.....--

I I
Staff Operations Specialist
CTDITFOSITFMU
JEH-4913

1"'---__-
b6
b7C



-----Original Message-----

From j'::-:-:--~:--~-:--'="='"':"':"'"_:_::_"":"'::'_=:'_:__'1FriS ~!Oe 11 2Q1~ ':'8~~

-eject ~~. ~eqUeSI
UNCL~~IED
NON-~ORD

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b7E

who can start on thiS project nght now.
---:'':'':''l':'':~::'':':'''"=~=''l=:_:::_::=~=~=o:__------------------Jlvve nave sortieone

ss4
CTD:"l"ITFl'F""O~S~/lr'I""F':=:O""Ur------

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

iel
bl
b3

lets get together with a few of our people and figure out



a way to keep track of this information and come up with the most efficient way of doing it.

SSAI
CTDL../T...F-O-S-/IF...O-U--.....

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

r--
b6

~ b7C

1:~:ectWid~:::~::S~e09, 2010241 PM

UNc:~IFIED
NO~CORD

b6
b7C

Thanks,

c::::::::J

I-;:::::::=====;---r===i"'"----I ....~ Can you guys providDwith the info he is requesting? b6

b7C

FrOm1 I
Sent: wednesda~ June 09, 20102:35 PM

~~[;ect. ReqUe I
~IFIED
N~ORD

~~iITFOS/IFOO
b6
b7C
b7E

bl
b3
b7E

b6
b7C
b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classifica on Gui e G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRETIINOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification G Ide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRETIINOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classific tion Guide 1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRETIINOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Cia sification Guide G 1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM ION 1
SECRETIINOFORN



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I I<?????????????'b6 ??????????????>
Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:29:39 PM b7C

I I b6
b7C

RE: Unclass tear line EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(U//REL TO USA, ISR) On 05/31/2010, a six passenger/cargo ship
flotilla attempted to break the naval blockade and reach the Gaza
Strip. According to press releases and interviews withl I
she was aboard the Turkish flagged shipped MARl MARMARA when the boat
was boarded by Israeli Naval Forces. Further, news reports and
personal accounts fromC Ireveal that she was briefly 1'-- _
[ ~ On 06/06/2010, the Israeli Defense Force
(IDF) news desk released the following press statement in reference
to five members of the ship having ties to terrorism:

'I l is a United states resident of

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

IWriter believes that 1..... ----11 is actually IL...- ----I

b6
b7C

b6
b7C01iCiass tEdl IiiIe EC

Inursaay, July 01,20ID1:14PIYII--------L......,
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is an example

« File: UnclassifiedTear-line Pony.wpd »

Financial Analyst
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)IIFH Rppm 491'

b6
b7C

tiReplicants are like any other machine - they're either a benefit or a hazard.
benefit, H's not my problem."

lfthey're a



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

CCR-B52



S~T//NO~RN

~~ ~ 1_~_!Q_D_d_Q_D__F_r_Q_m_.._._c_Q_]_]D_f ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~i~m
LEAD (5) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

LONDON

AT LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM

Set Lead 2: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

(U) Read and clear .

••

b3

bl
b3
b7A
b7E

bl
b3



VZCZCFBA388
RRRUEAIIA
DE RUCNFB #0064 1202023
ZNY SSSSS
R 301959Z APR 10
FM FBI WASHINGTON DC
TC1 IWASHINGTON DC
ZENIFBI WASHINGTON DC
BT
S FIe RET ~CONN(~RN
CITE: 1113 73/023401120/00641
PASS: (S

bl
b3
b6
b7C

b3
b7E

IfFOS/TFMU FAI I

lo!",\bl
HiJlb 3

b6
b7C
b7A
b7E

bl

1'1··· .[ :b3
b7E

HArKGR N )" (~!!()r!NF~
bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D
b7E



bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
b7D

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

DRVFM: MULTIP~URCESDECL: 25Xl-HUMAN
BT



#0064

CCR-857



(Rev. 01-31-2003)

SE~T
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 01/19/2010

b6
b7C

Upit

ITOS I/CONUS 3/Team 1
A/UCI I
JTTF --------

~~~_J_e_E_a_s_t r
Attn:
Attn:

Attn:Counterterrorism

Chicago
International Operations

To:

bl
b3
b7D

b6
b7C

b3
b7E(Pending)

(S)Title:

From: Tel Aviv
Contact: ALAT I

::::::~~: 1 --------

Case ID #: M I
~.....!o=----===!.----------------____,

lUi

Synopsis: (,

(2i " .... ...,.., .
,oil.y On:

Administrative: Please referencJ
any response. ,'---------------------

Details: (S)

FIT ES



(Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D

FILES

1...- .....11] .EC. EC. WPD S~T
bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



b3
b7E

S~T

I
From : Tel Avi v

0 1/19 /2010
------

To : c O.U. n~erterrQ rj s m
Re : ·· · · · · · ··~ I

{UJ ..._--- .

CCR-860



\U)

LEAD (5) :

b7E
b3

Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

,...-------5<.I.,lIl:......n.....l ITOS-I, please coordinate response for dissemination

Set Lead 2:

CHICAGO

(Action)

bl
b3
b7D

AT HOMER GLEN, IL

~r:::~se prl..v.idedissemination

Set Lead 3: (

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

~Read and clear .

••

relevant information to CTD for
bl
b3
b7D



(Rev. 05-01-2008)

BE?,T//NO~RN
175scOl.ec

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/24/2010

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C

CONUS 6
~ii~_T ...Jr;
CTDI
SSA r-I---------r---

CHOU~C;
SSA ...--------.L,
CHOU IA L...- ---l

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

CounterterrorismTo:

Attn: TFOS _
SSA 1 _

International Operations Attn : Euro:.top~e......:U.:.;n-:.l"",',:-t _
SSAI _

b6
b7C

CR-10

East UnitMi ddr'-l,:..,e........................................ _
SSA I

"-;::::====::::;--
Legad L...-__

1ALATL

Legatl I
Legat

~~Fr=========::::::;--

LegatJ L
ALAT C'---------J

i;~ :5-3

SA

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Tel Aviv

Washington Field

London

Philadelphia

San Francisco

Amman

Athens

Cleveland Attn: SA

Los Angeles Attn: SA

SE~FORN



(Rev. 05-01-2008)

SE~//NXORN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

175scOl.ec

From: San Francisco
Squad CT-3
Contact: SA I

Approved By: b6
b7C

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S)
(S) -
(S)

bl
b3
b7A
b7E

b7D

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E------------------

(U) Provide I ---l

(S)

bl
b3
b7E

Title:

I.....----------=--- J

""------ I
bl
b3
b7D
b7E

(U) 2. I

b7D

(U) 3. Due to the urgency to proVideJ I and IIR's
to the USIC, analysis of this product will be con ucted after this
EC is approved.

b7E



To:
Re:

Counterterrorism From: San Francisco
( S) I 106/24/2010

1.....- tS.1 bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

Counterterrorism From: San Francisco
(S ) 1""-- 106/24/2010

bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

S~T;/~RN
Counterterrorism From: San Francisco

(S) 1 1 /24/2010

SE~T/f!N~RN

bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re: bl

b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

~T//~
Counterterrorism From: San Francisco

(S) 1"-- .....106 24/2010

/

SEC~Iw'~RN

bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

Counterterrorism

(S) I
SE~//N~RN

From: San Francisco
f6/24/2010

bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



IS)
TO:
Re:

~~~PIerterrorism F.....r....]~.m: San Francisco06/24/2010
bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

SE~T/~RN

FT].m.: San Francisco
24/2010 bl

b3
b7E

bl
I b3

b7D

(U) Although Syria is no longer occupying Lebanon, it
retains significant control of the country through intelligence and
financing operations.

bl
Ib3

bl
b3
b6

I b7C
b7D



To:
Re: ~~rnr,-p_T_t_P_T_T_O_T_i_5_m__F_T]~I~)2~ /~0~~anc i s co bl

b3
b7E

bl
b3 .
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

~..~~~~~F~rom: San Francisco1 /24/2010 bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



bl
b3
b7E

~T/~FORN
FrJ~~/2~~~O~~anCiSCO

_______J(5)
counlerterrorism
(S)

To:
Re:

bl
b3 I

b6
b7C
b7D



SEC Az'~RN

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D

bl
b3
b7E



bl
b3
b7E

bl I,f
b3 1\
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

SEC;¥T//NOF~

~~rnlerterrQrjsm Er~m: San Francisco
\~r/2 4 / 2 0 1 0

----------'

bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3 n
b6
b7C
b7D



bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To:
Re:

SEC~//~RN
Fr'.].... ffi.: San Francisco

.06/24/2010
IS)

bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D

SEC



To:
Re:

Counterterrorism From: San Francisco

(S) 1 ....Jf6/24/2010
bl
b3
b7E

bl .1
b3 .1
b6
b7C
b7D



bl
b3
b7E

LEAD (5) :
Set Lead 1: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

(S) For information of ITOS I/Conus VI/Team 3.

Set Lead 2: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

~e~ Leaa ~: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

(S) For information of CHOU, IA I~ _
Set Lead 4: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

(S) For information of TFOS, SSAI _
Set Lead 5: (Info)

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

(U) For information of International Operations.

bl
b3
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Set Lead 6: (Info)
LEGAT ATHENS

AT ATHENS, GREECE

(U) For information of Legat Athens, Legatl _

Set Lead 7: (Info)
LEGAT AMMAN

AT AMMAN, JORDAN

b6
b7C

___----'I IU:
For information of Legat Amman, Legai~ _

SEC~

b6
b7C



To:
Re:

SE~/~FORN
Fro~.. :. San Francisco

iJ,!24/2010
lSI

bl
b3
b7E

Set Lead 8: (Info)
LEGAT TEL AVIV

AT TEL AVIV, ISRAEL

(U) For information of Legat Tel Aviv, Legatl __

Set Lead 9: (Info)
LEGAT LONDON

AT LONDON, ENGLAND

(U) For information of Legat London, ALAT 1 __
Set Lead 10: (Info)

PHILADELPHIA
AT PHILADELPHIA, PA

(m

(U) For information of CR-IO, SA I ~

Set Lead 12: (Info)
CLEVELAND

AT CLEVELAND, OH

(U) For information of SAI ~

Set Lead 13: (Info)
LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CA

(U) For information S~~ ~

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C


